Select Board Meeting
Monday, October 24", 2022, 6:50 p.m.
Nowak Room, Town Office Building
10 Front Street, Exeter NH 03833

Meeting in the Nowak Room at the Town Office Building. For virtual access, see instructions below.

Watch this meeting on Channel 22, or EXTV Facebook https://www.facebook.com/ExeterTV, or YouTube
https://www.youtube.com/c/ExeterTV98 .

To access the meeting via Zoom, click this link: https://exeternh.zoom.us/j/88615830624

To access the meeting via telephone, call +1 646 558 8656 and enter Webinar ID 886 1583 0624
Please join the meeting with your full name if you want to speak.

Use the “Raise Hand” button to alert the Chair you wish to speak. On the phone, press *9.

More access instruction found here: https://www.exeternh.gov/townmanager/virtual-town-meetings
Contact us at extvg@exeternh.gov or 603-418-6425 with any technical issues.

AGENDA

Call Meeting to Order
Board Interview
Police Department: Swearing In
Public Comment
Proclamations/Recognitions
Approval of Minutes
a. Regular Meeting: October 11t, 2022
Appointments
Discussion/Action Items
a. Police Station/Fire Substation Discussion
b. Police Department Operations Update
c. 2022 Fund Balance Discussion
d. Town Office Second Floor Renovations
9. Regular Business
a. Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits & Exemptions
b. Permits & Approvals
c. Town Manager’s Report
d. Select Board Committee Reports
e. Correspondence
10. Review Board Calendar
11. Non-Public Session
12. Adjournment

SR

oo N



https://www.facebook.com/ExeterTV
https://www.youtube.com/c/ExeterTV98
https://exeternh.zoom.us/j/88615830624

Niko Papakonstantis, Chair
Select Board

Posted: 10/21/22 Town Office, Town Website

Persons may request an accommodation for a disabling condition in order to attend
this meeting. It is asked that such requests be made with 72 hours notice.

AGENDA SUBJECT TO CHANGE




Town of Exeter 55 Inteiew
Town Manager’s Office W/;‘é]‘/ﬁ\}
10 Front Street, Exeter, NH 03833 90 pm

Statement of Interest
Boards and Committee Membership

Committee Selection: & Py s CATi O~ L Cb/""

Newﬂ Re-Appointment D Regular D Alternate D

Name: (W50 PWT< 7 /(i) Email.  C2/éMw 7. Gadic €2
Address: Phone:
Registered Voter: Yes zl No |:|

Statement of Interest/experience/background/qualification, etc. (resume can be attached).

st 7z OB LY ST PHR Zt Gar9n’ T o COM

If this is re-appointment to a position, please list all training sessions you have attended relative to your appointed position.

| understand that: 1. this application will be presented to the Exeter Select Board only for the position specified above
and not for subsequent vacancies on the same board; 2. The Town Manager and Select Board may nominate someone
who has not filed a similar application; 3. this application will be available for public inspection.

After submitting this application for appointment to the Town Manager:
e The application will be reviewed and you will be scheduled for an interview with the Select Board
e Following the interview the Board will vote on your potential appointment at the next regular meeting
s |f appointed, you will receive a letter from the Town Manager and will be required to complete paperwork with the Town
Clerk prior to the start of your-service on the c?ﬂittee or board.

| certify that | am 18 years?;?lder: o )
Signature: T Date: /24//4 ->

N

To be completed by Select Board upon appointment:

Date Appointed: Term Ending: Full: Alternate:




Police Department Swearing In






Select Board Meeting
Tuesday October 11, 2022
6:45 PM
Nowak Room, Town Offices
Draft Minutes

1. Call Meeting to Order
Members present: Julie Gilman, Molly Cowan, Lovey Roundtree Oliff, Niko Papakonstantis and
Nancy Belanger. Town Manager Russ Dean and Assistant Town Manager Melissa Roy were
also present at this meeting. The meeting was called to order by Mr. Papakonstantis at 6:45
PM.

2. Non Public Session - RSA 91-A:3ll(a). Selectwoman Belanger moved to go into non
public session under RSA 91-A:3(2)a, Selectwoman Gilman seconded. By a roll call
vote, all were in favor.

The Board emerged from non public session.

3. Bid Award: Fire Department Ambulance
Fire Chief Eric Wilking said he recommends purchasing a Wheel Coach

Ambulance from Greenwood Emergency Vehicles. We sent an RFP out to four dealers
and got four bids back. Greenwood was the second lowest at $289,486; we chose them
because their offering is an ambulance that's large enough to serve the FD and town
well, and the company is the same one we're buying our Fire Apparatus from.
Greenwood is offering a pre-payment discount of $6,000. We're also trading in an AEV
Ambulance. The final delivered cost would be $283,946.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to approve the recommendation of Chief Wilking to purchase the
Greenwood emergency vehicle from Wheelcoach Ambulance for the final price of $283,945.76,
and authorize the Town Manager to sign any appropriate agreements. Ms. Gilman seconded.

The motion passed 5-0.

Chief Wilking mentioned that the purchase of the Ambulance will come from the

Ambulance Revolving Fund.



4. Public Comment
a. There was no public comment at this time.

5. Proclamations/Recognitions - Community Media Day
a. Ms. Gilman read the Community Media Day proclamation:
Whereas, The sharing of ideas and information helps to build common understanding
and common values, and is critical for the healthy functioning of a diverse community;

And Whereas, community media organizations provide people with the skills, equipment
and facilities necessary for the creation and sharing of stories, knowledge, and ideas
through media;

And Whereas, community media is an important resource for participating in local
democratic policy and processes, and keeps local government transparent and
accessible;

And Whereas, people will benefit from an increased awareness of the diverse and
valuable programming on public, education, and government access channels or digital
platforms;

And Whereas, Exeter TV plays a vital role in the building our community by encouraging
conversations about our common interests, increasing discourse around policy issues,
fostering an understanding of local cultures, and sharing information to improve our
lives;

Now, therefore, I, Niko Papakonstantis, Select Board Chair of the Town of Exeter, do
hereby proclaim October 20, 2022 as Community Media Day within the Town of Exeter,
NH. All people are hereby called upon to promote the importance of community media,
the availability of the public access channel to be used by the public, and programming
available on Exeter TV's broadcast channels 13, 22, and 98 as well as its many digital
platforms.

In witness whereof, | have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the Town of
Exeter to be affixed this 11th day of October of the year of our Lord Two Thousand and



Twenty-Two.

6. Approval of Minutes
a. Regular Meeting: September 26, 2022
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to approve the minutes of September 26, 2022 as presented.
Ms. Gilman seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

7. Appointments and Resignations
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to accept the resignation of Kathleen McDougal from the
Trustees of the Trust Funds. Ms. Gilman seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

8. Discussion/Action Items

a. Fire Department Updates — Eric Wilking, Fire Chief

Chief Wilking said the FD had eight people leave, and we worked all year to hire
to replace them. We’'re now in good shape both in personnel and morale. As of
October 17, we will be fully staffed. We've been hit with supply chain issues. We
ordered an engine from Greenwood Emergency Vehicles after the Town Meeting
vote in March; there have been some delays, and we now anticipate getting it in July
2023. We're still hopeful that Ford will complete the build of an F250 Pickup Truck by
the end of November. The Breathing Apparatus are still stuck, but the vendor
believes they can get them to us by the end of November. We hadn't budgeted to
maintain, service, and test the existing units, so the vendor offered to come in and
service and test them free of charge. From the Ambulance budget, we had sought a
new vehicle extrication tool to replace one that was 25 years old, and we took
delivery of that September 29. Chief Pizon requested funds through a GOFER grant
for two stretcher loading systems, and they were installed last week. We're finding
that creating a relationship with a vendor that will step up when we need them is
proving to be far more beneficial than going with the lowest bid. Regarding the
budget, we moved money within the expense lines for turnout gear. We had
budgeted for 6-7 sets of gear but had to buy 12 sets to cover the new hires, at
$3,200 a set. The 2010 Emergency 1 Engine, which is not scheduled for
replacement until 2030, needed $16,000 in engine work this year. Fire call volume is
down by 300, attributable to the decommissioning of the Fire System and line-based
false alarms. The EMS calls have risen by 200, many due to senior issues. We've



had 250 more transports, which generate revenue. In Emergency Management,
we're seeking every dollar we can; through August 31 of this year, we've been
approved for grants of almost $88,000. The EMPG Grant for upgrades to the existing
Public Safety complex was approved. We're working with the architects, town staff
and committees on the new Public Safety Complex. We're considering hosting an
open house at the Fire House.

Ms. Belanger said she supports the idea of an open house. Ms. Cowan said the
FD should work with town committees to promote engagement.

Health Officer James Murray gave an update. Inspection services have resumed,
and revenue is up this year over last year. Fewer Homestead licenses were issued
this year. Some new childcare facilities are opening up in town, and he’s been
working with them to meet State guidelines. Some food establishments have opened
as well, and there's been more interest in opening restaurants. Nuisance complaints
have increased. Rats are the most common issue, but any town where a river runs
through the downtown will have a rat problem. Keeping a well-maintained yard
without bird feeders or trash will help keep rats out. There have been some water
quality issues and noise complaints. Mosquitos were manageable this year because
of the drought conditions. Our contractor, Dragon Mosquito, found no samples
positive for EEE [Eastern Equine Encephalitis virus], West Nile virus, or Jamestown
Canyon virus this year. Regarding Covid-19, the State isn’'t updating the numbers as
frequently. Cases have been relatively flat through September and October. We're
still recommending that residents get vaccines or boosters as appropriate.

Ms. Cowan asked if Mr. Murray could describe any lessons learned to prepare
for the next pandemic, especially for those who are housing- and food-insecure. Mr.
Murray said communication has been a big lesson learned from the pandemic. How
and when we communicate about epidemics of any sort is vital. The CDC is still
working on their after-report.

Ms. Belanger asked if we're doing a vaccine booster clinic for town employees.
Mr. Murray said we no longer have the refrigeration capabilities to hold vaccines. A
lot of vaccination is now through pharmacies and doctors.

b. Solar Array Update — Dave Sharples, Town Planner
Mr. Sharples said in his last update, he discussed that he was pursuing two
approaches: a contract for a smaller 1.3 MW system at a price within the bonding



authority from Town Meeting, or $3.62M, and also the exploration of a new warrant
article to construct a 1.77 MW system which would fully utilize the landfill site. He
worked with Revision Energy and our independent consultant to determine that the
town should not pursue the contract for the smaller system, since the return on
investment is tight and the connection cost and site preparation cost are very high.
However, the construction of the larger system is worth pursuing. He would like to
continue working with Revision on estimates and create a new warrant article for the
March Town Meeting. The cost will be offset by the 30% tax credit offer. Utility costs
are going up, which makes the solar array more attractive.

Mr. Papakonstantis opened the discussion for public comment.

Cliff Sinnott of the Energy Commiittee said the Committee thinks continuing with
this project is important.

c. ARPA Update - Melissa Roy, Assistant Town Manager

Melissa Roy gave an update on ARPA funding. We received $1.6M, and the
Board has approved projects totaling $863,626, which leaves us with $736,374. We
have until 2024 to commit the funds and thrdugh 2026 to spend them. Various
departments brought forward projects for potential funding, such as the Town Hall
HVAC, the Town Offices office creation project, Town Hall Chair Replacement, a
Town Hall sound and lighting update, work on the Swasey Parkway closure,
purchasing a new ambulance, purchasing Police Department tasers, the Planet
Playground land purchase, a re-keying of Town Hall, polling pads for elections, and
intersection improvements. Tasers would be $22,000 a year for 5 years, so ARPA
would pay for $110,000 for tasers. The new balance would be $625,000. For the rest
of the projects, we propose waiting through the budget process and get more solid
numbers.

Mr. Papakonstantis said anything that could be part of the budget, such as IT
needs, should be in the budget instead of coming from ARPA. He would like to see it
used to buy a piece of property that will benefit the town for decades. We don’t have
to commit the funds until 2024, and we’ve had emergency projects come up before.

Ms. Belanger said she thinks it's important to work on Town Hall, but she would
like to hear about other funding options for that. For tasers, she’d like to see that go
into the budget. For the Town Office second floor, we need a more in-depth
conversation. It's important because there are issues with the confidentiality and



privacy of HR discussions. The Planet Playground land purchase is fine, but not
necessarily the renovation. We need to renovate 10 Hampton Road, but there's
money set aside for that already.

Ms. Gilman said she’s in favor of improving Town Hall and putting the money
towards things that will improve the quality of life in town. We should have a meeting
with representatives of several committees and the consultant about Town Hall. One
source of revenue could be selling the benches at Town Hall. We should move
Swasey Parkway to the top of the list. Ms. Roy said we had a meeting with
stakeholders about Town Hall a few months ago, and determined that the HVAC was
the next thing to address. Ms. Gilman said she wanted the Heritage Commission
involved in future meetings. Ms. Belanger suggested using rental fees for Town Hall
towards this project. Mr. Dean said there's a newly created fund with $5,000 in it for
this purpose. Mr. Papakonstantis said he'd like to see another warrant article to
appropriate to that fund, possibly as an annual warrant article. Perhaps the Arts &
Culture Commission could recommend an amount.

Ms. Cowan said she would put Town Hall higher than Swasey Parkway. Is there
a way to get matching funds for any projects?

Mr. Papakonstantis said he would like to hear another estimate on the Town Hall
HVAC.

Ms. Belanger said she would like to hear costs on the Town Office second floor
office space project, and Ms. Roy said we just got proposal drawings back and can
discuss the ideas with Maintenance.

d. Grant Acceptance: NHDES Watershed Assistance Grant, BMP Site
Development, WISE Advanced Septic Program
Town Engineer Paul Vlasich said the town was awarded a $45,000

Watershed Assistance Grant. With this grant, we will implement three
components of our Adaptive Management nitrogen plan: to retrofit the
stormwater system with nutrient removing components; look into incentivizing
more advanced septic systems for greater nitrogen removal; and aid in
education for healthy lawns program for fertilizer reduction. The total project
cost would be $94,260, which includes $2,860 of his time. Mr. Papakonstantis
asked about the funding for the rest, and Mr. Vlasich said it's being
considered from town ARPA funds.



MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to accept the $45,000 Watershed Assistance Grant
and authorize the Town Manager to sign any documents relative to this grant. Ms.
Gilman seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

e. Polling Pads Funding — Russ Dean, Town Manager
Mr. Papakonstantis said that previously, the Board had agreed with the
Town Moderator, Town Clerk, and the Supervisor of the Checklist that Polling
Pads should be purchased in time for the March 2023 elections. The Board
asked the Town Manager to find money in the 2022 budget.
Mr. Dean said the cost is $19,400. We reviewed the budget and there's
an anticipated surplus in the Parks Health Insurance line due to vacancies.
The budget was $46,813 vs $13,952 spent, so the anticipated surplus could
cover the cost of the polling pads. There will be a transfer of money from this
line to the Elections budget. In the future, there will be a line in the Elections
budget to cover ongoing costs. Ms. Belanger asked that we keep good notes
on this for transparency in the budget process.
MOTION (not voted): Ms. Gilman moved to reallocate $19,400 from the Parks Health Insurance
line to be placed in the Elections budget line to reflect the entire cost of the Polling Pads. Ms.
Belanger seconded.
MOTION: Ms. Gilman amended the motion to the following: Ms. Gilman moved to reallocate
$19,400 from the Parks Health Insurance line to be placed in the Elections budget line to reflect
the entire cost of the Polling Pads, and authorize the Town Manager to sign any necessary
documents. Ms. Belanger seconded. The amended motion passed 5-0.

f. Riverwoods Tax Agreements
Mr. Dean said this is an annual agreement that the town and Riverwoods enter

into regarding taxation of the campuses at Riverwoods: The Ridge, The Woods, and

The Boulders. There haven't been any changes to the agreement this year. The

residential units will pay the full tax rate; the buildings for health care residents will

not pay any tax; and the remainder of land and buildings will pay the full tax rate.
MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve the PILOT [Payment in Lieu of Taxes] agreement with
the Riverwoods Company of Exeter for The Woods, The Ridge, and The Boulders as of October
11, 2022. Ms. Belanger seconded. The motion passed 5-0.



g. Swasey Parkway Update
Ms. Roy said last year on the town warrant, the residents voted to support

moving forward with the conversation on closing Swasey Parkway from the Pavilion
north, with two conditions: approval from NH Charitable Trust, and approval from
Probate Court. We have been working with Town Counsel and Tom Donovan, the
former Director of the Charitable Trust, who has now retired. Diane Quinlan, the new
Director, has been asked for a final decision whether the proposal that was put on
the warrant will stand muster for what we are looking to do. We hope for an answer
in the next week or two. After that, if they support the closing of the Parkway, we will
file our petition with Probate Court.

9. Regular Business
a. Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits and Exemptions
MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve a solar exemption for 80/17/11 in the amount of
$25,000 for tax year 2023. Ms. Belanger seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve a solar exemption for 85/46 in the amount of $12,000
for tax year 2023. Ms. Belanger seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve a solar exemption for 71/82 in the amount of $16,000
for tax year 2023. Ms. Belanger seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

MOTION: Ms. Gilman moved to approve a Veteran’s Credit for 71/82 in the amount of $500 for
tax year 2023. Ms. Belanger seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

b. Permits & Approvals
Mr. Dean said this is a retroactive approval of the Highway Safety Grant for
$10,560.22.
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to accept the Office of Highway Safety Grant agreement in the
amount of $10,560.22. Ms. Gilman seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

c. Town Manager’s Report
i.  Mr. Dean said we received a 1.5% decrease in Health insurance, where



.

vi.

vii.

we had budgeted a 7.5% increase. This represents a reduction to the
General Fund budget of $237,221. There's a 2% increase in Dental, but
that’s not a large amount.

The Water/Sewer Rate study is underway. He's working with Bob Kelly
and Corey Stevens on that.

He had an interview with NH Magazine today about Exeter. It will be a
profile piece in the next issue.

The audit had an unqualified opinion, which is the highest you can get.
He attended a Health Trust meeting on October 4th.

He met with the Coastal Waters Charter School along with the Fire
Department and the Code Enforcement Officer. There's been some
concern about the tents they've put up with their students. They will move
ahead with plans to renovate the building.

Mr. Papakonstantis askend that the town website post the regularly
scheduled meetings for the next 12 months.

d. Select Board Committee Reports

ii

Ms. Oliff had no report.

Ms. Gilman had no report.

Ms. Belanger attended a Master Plan subcommittee meeting where they
talked about the zoning review the Town Planner is working on. The
Housing Advisory Committee meeting for this week has been canceled
due to scheduling conflicts.

Mr. Papakonstantis attended a Sustainability Advisory Committee
meeting. They are finalizing a proposed single-use plastic ordinance, and
will request that the Board take it up for three public hearings. It would
only be for town buildings and town properties, not restaurants and
private businesses. They are also working on revising their charge and
redefining sustainability. Any change would have to come through the
Select Board. They've created subcommittees, one of which was
answering concerns about the plastic ordinance and one of which is
creating 3 or 4 sustainable initiatives for the town.

e. Correspondence



i. A notice about the Executive Counsel offering $15M in State emergency
fuel assistance.
ii. Several emails from the same author who interviewed Mr. Dean for NH
Magazine. Mr. Papakonstantis also spoke to her for half an hour.
10. Review Board Calendar
The next meetings are October 24, November 14, November 21, December 5,
and December 19.

11. Non-Public Session

a. There was no non-public session at this time.

12. Adjournment
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to adjourn. Ms. Gilman seconded. The motion passed 5-0 and
the meeting was adjourned at 8:45 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Joanna Bartell
Recording Secretary

10



Police Station — Fire Sub_statipn:Updéte




Town of Exeter

Public Safety Facility Police Station with Fire Substation

Amount $15,950,000
Interest Rate 4.00%
Years (up to 25) 20
ANNUAL PAYMENT 797,500 Town Valuation Home value {000s)
PRINCIPAL 2,240,605,103 300
# PRINCIPAL INTEREST BALANCE Tot Prin Plus Interest
15,950,000
1 797,500 638,000 15,152,500 1,435,500 0.64 192
2 797,500 606,100 14,355,000 1,403,600 0.63 188
3 797,500 574,200 13,557,500 1,371,700 0.61 184
4 797,500 542,300 12,760,000 1,339,800 0.60 179
5 797,500 510,400 11,962,500 1,307,900 0.58 175
6 797,500 478,500 11,165,000 1,276,000 0.57 171
7 797,500 446,600 10,367,500 1,244,100 0.56 167
8 797,500 414,700 9,570,000 1,212,200 0.54 162
9 797,500 382,800 8,772,500 1,180,300 0.53 158
10 797,500 350,900 7,975,000 1,148,400 0.51 154
11 797,500 319,000 7,177,500 1,116,500 0.50 149
12 797,500 287,100 6,380,000 1,084,600 0.48 145
13 797,500 255,200 5,582,500 1,052,700 0.47 141
14 797,500 223,300 4,785,000 1,020,800 0.46 137
15 797,500 191,400 3,987,500 988,500 0.44 132
16 797,500 159,500 3,190,000 957,000 0.43 128
17 797,500 127,600 2,392,500 925,100 0.41 124
18 797,500 95,700 1,595,000 893,200 0.40 120
19 797,500 63,800 797,500 861,300 0.38 115
20 797,500 31,900 0 829,400 0.37 111
21 0 0 0 0
22 0 0 0 0
23 0 0 0 0
24 0 0 0 0
25 0 0 0 0
Total 15,950,000 6,699,000 (1] 1,132,450 0.51 152

Total Principal Total Interest Average Payment



1 | REAR MASSING MODEL - 1 — = SR B ey - e

PRES-0.10

mam@%z__ — —NEW CONSTRUCTION

TOWN OF EXETER SCALE s 0811622

POLICE DEPARTMENT & FIRE SUBSTATION - CONTINENTAL DRIVE EXTERIOR MASSING LAVALLEE BRENSINGER




1] FRONT MASSING MODEL - 1 . S S g —
PRESQ18

2| FRONT MASSING MODEL -2 o S o s
POLICE DEPARTMENT & FIRE SUBSTATION - OPTION 1B N EW CONSTRUCTION

TOWN OF EXETER

SCALE: e 08116122
POLICE DEPARTMENT & FIRE SUBSTATION - CONTINENTAL DRIVE

EXTERIOR MASSING LAVALLEE [BRENSINGER #1170 75



- ‘ 1
‘W e S R ATomTVE
.Iumnnsrrl.oon; .s!a;sl ==l LT '[ Vst o)

. e ﬂ i X
GRAND TOTAL 16,285 gs! i Ul ; |j i !
ED SQUARE FOOTAGE CALCULATIONS: 1SS W ] =T T -
;omrmsmooh 4.29.;qsl ~ f oy i | :mu p y : d
OTAL SECOND FLOOR = 2587qsl | '
GRAND TOTAL = 6,880 gsf ‘ j : "_,, - !‘ : ] J ' HIGH DENSITY STORAGE SYSTEM
- = Th ! i
STAR l 5 o 1 i I
02 6F o —— 1 L ;
il Aden’ i L
/1 \] i sonse
o i
’7 DETAMEE-SROPERTY

R g
conson r—“—* 5[ an
L MENS SECURE NTERVEW m| H .
oo reocessan | | =k
M " wiw |
| (Sl i
= sonse
DECON
EXTRACTOR B o T o T o
[ GEAR DRYER \ fe=ses T e Do storate svgren. |
e 57 seome ([0 0w R e w0
BaY 7| v | IR TR e | S T IO
APPARATUS i s i i
s (RIS R s o R R
SUBSTATION ey o SE ANORE LI LAY RS S T R
& LD, = P nad -
l w0 —~ Ho e oy e QN e \{j':'-" VS G S T
s ms
L— l‘lﬂl RELORDS FILE
et — F,aér{ e CLERKSTATEN e
N % T oam Q5 ) ]| e
UR wser LA e }- T
o
\ - ek
J T e e i il e
frer? ot e o I ==
ek LR 1 e PR -
\ I :
, 1 R TS |
ENTRY ‘m Wi
CommuTY
E___ G o) Bl | = o &
A
-~ VISITOR-LOVERED
vEsTBULE ™. TRy i
s
[ B @ @ @

POLICE DEPARTMENT & FIRE SUBSTATION FIRST FLOOR NEW CONSTRUCTION

SCALE 18" =10 €D 0816722
FIRST FLOOR PLAN LAVALLEE BRENSINGER ~lc 1115

TOWN OF EXETER

POLICE DEPARTMENT & FIRE SUBSTATION - CONTINENTAL DRIVE



KITCHENETTE

N
A
=)
conmoon, acza
s
1 SEVIRE
a0 TELE. m
ey cam L .
o | BT TS

KITCHENETTE

\
OPENTO FIRST FLOOR

OPEN TO FIRST FLOOR
P

/

POLICE DEPARTMENT & FIRE SUBSTATION SECOND FLOOR N EW co NSTRUCTION

TOWN OF EXETER SCALE: 1E =10 Y 08162022

POLICE DEPARTMENT & FIRE SUBSTATION - CONTINENTAL DRIVE SECONDFLOORPLAN  LAVALLEE BRENSINGER #1111 (15



TOWN OF EXETER, NH - PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING STUDY
_*-—‘_.-—___—
CONCEPTUAL BUDGET

August 17, 2022

& CONTINENTAL DRIVE - NEW POLICE & FIRE SUBST) ATION - 2 STORIES LOW HIGH
Site Development 5 1,200,000 S 1,300,000
Police Station - 16,285 s.f. $325-350 psf S 5,292,625 S 5,699,750
Fire Station - 6,880 5.1, $ 325-350 psf s 2,236,000 s 2,408,000
Design and Construction Contingency - 10% 5 872,863 5 940,775
Contractor General Conditions. $ 660,000 S 660,000
Construction Management Fee - 5% s 513,074 S 550,426
Subtotal Construction Costs: § 10,774,562 S465/sf § 11,558,951 5499/st
Project Soft Costs - 20% of Construction Costs $ 2,154,912 $ 2,311,790
Architectural/engineering fees
Geotechnical engineering
Planning and permitting fees
Builders' risk insurance
Owner representative/clerk of the works
Utility connection fees
|Backup generator
Exterior signage
Furniture, fixtures, equipment
Gear storage, extractors, laundry equipment
Security and IT equipment
6 Continental Drive - Conceptual Level Project Costs in 2022: § 12,929,474 $55B/sf & 13,870,742 $ 599/sf
Project Cost Associated with the Police Station $ 9,050,632 5 9,709,519
Project Cost d with the Fire Suk $ 3,878,842 s 4,161,222
§ Continental Drive - Anticipated Conceptual Level Project Costs in Q1 2024: § 14,868,895 Sed2/sf § 15351953 S e85/

This budget assumes mid-level construction materials including; masanry veneer, metal stud framing, with a structural steel

superstructure and standard foundation systems, pending further geotechnical investigation.

ALTERNATES:
Added cost for covered parking structure of 13 spaces $ 375,000
Implementation of a Net Zero approach will add approximately 3-4% to this budget

Costs not included:

Land acquisition costs are not included in this budget

Any temporary accommodations, relocations, and facility rental costs during construction are not included in this budget
New or relocated communications equipment; including radio antenna, dispatch consoles, and radio systems

JOBIN CONSTRUCTION CONSULTANTS, LLC




Police Department Operations Update



EXETER POLICE DEPARTMENT

Memorandum October 21, 2022

To: Town Manager Russ Dean
From: Chief Stephan Poulin

Ref: Dept. Operations Update

Staffing- Fully staffed for Officers and Dispatch. Currently one Dispatcher in training
and two Officers in training. Two officers are slated to attend the January Academy.

Body Cams- Awaiting funding from Congressional Directed Spending submitted in 2021
by Assistant town manager Melissa Roy.

Accreditation- Enrolled into the CALEA National Accreditation program and have begun
the process. Three-year process but we anticipate a shorter time frame since we were
once State Accredited.

Promotions- Lt. Devin West just began as our second Lieutenant. He oversees Patrol
functions while Lt. Bolduc can now focus on Professional Standards and Accreditation.

Comfort Dog- Maple is training with Det. Teixeira and both are doing great with each
other. Maple as already attended town events such as National Night Out and the UFO
Fest as well as the first day of school at Main Street School. She has also been to a staff
meeting at PEA and met many of the employees there.

1|Page



2022 Fund Balance Discussion



TOWN OF EXETER

MEMORANDUM

TO: Select Board

FROM: Town ManagerW

RE: Tax Rate and Fund Balance Discussion
DATE: October 24", 2022

Attached is information related to the Town’s current fund balance as of 12/31/20.

The 2022 recommendation is to apply $1,000,000 to lower the town share of the tax rate.
The application of this amount will result in a town tax rate of approximately $6.02/1,000
for the next tax billing cycle. This is an increase of 23 cents per 1,000 over the October
2021 rate, and would result in an increase of $69.94 for a $300,000 home. Keep in mind
the Town share of the overall rate is approximately 24%, so taxpayers may see an
additional increase in their bills when the school tax rates, state education tax, and county
tax is figured into the bill.

¢ The net taxable value of the town has increased .85%.

e The town’s gross general fund appropriations exclusive of fund balance in 2021
totaled $20,917,800 for the general fund. In 2021, these appropriations totaled
$20,153,701.

e FY22 revenues were relatively flat, and included weaker building permit
revenues, and the loss of the Healthtrust surplus as well as the surplus dividend
from Primex.

The Board’s fund balance policy, adopted in 2013, sets a floor of 5% fund balance to be
retained per recommendation of the DRA (the GFOA floor recommendation of 8% is
higher than the NHDRA). There are many reasons for maintaining this level of reserve
including guarding against unforeseen emergencies, maintaining cash flow, being able to
present an adequate level of reserves to the Town’s auditors and the New Hampshire
Bond Bank, maintaining and improving upon the Town’s bond rating resulting in lower
interest rates, and hedging against uncollected taxes.

The tax rate is subject to final approval by the NHDRA.



| 10/24/2022

I

2022 Fund Balance Discussion
Undesignated Undesignated Undesignated Undesignated
Fund Balance Fund Balance Fund Balance Fund Balance
If the Annual |DRA DRA GFOA GFOA
Budget is: Recommended |Recommended |[Recommended |Recommended
5% 10% 8% 17%
Budget 25,000,000 1,250,000 2,500,000 2,000,000 4,250,000
Budget 30,000,000 1,500,000 3,000,000 2,400,000 5,100,000
Budget 35,000,000 1,750,000 3,500,000 2,800,000 5,950,000
Budget 40,000,000 2,000,000 4,000,000 3,200,000 6,800,000
Budget 45,000,000 2,250,000 4,500,000 3,600,000 7,650,000
Budget 50,000,000 2,500,000 5,000,000 4,000,000 8,500,000
Appropriations (General)
2022 Town (note 1) 20,917,800 1,045,890 2,091,780 1,673,424 3,556,026
2022 Schools (note 2) 37,860,198 1,893,010 3,786,020 3,028,816 6,436,234
2022 Statewide Edu. Tax 3,175,276 158,764 317,528 254,022 539,797
2021 County 2,081,903 104,095 208,190 166,552 353,924
Total All Components 64,035,177 3,201,759 6,403,518 5,122,814 10,885,980
Note 1: 2022 GF operating b_t_Jd“ge‘_tr PLUS warrants from ta@ﬁon B o
Note 2: 2022 JMay) School numbers net of state aid & st;teyvidg property tax
U SN R : : i

; $800K | $1.0M |

Audited Tax Rate Setting FB 6,773,350 - B 677330
B ] - - e e , P

2022 Voted from FundBal. | (478395) | (478395 |
Available - 629495 6,294,955 -

b . T | —
Recommended for Use ~ (s00,000) (1,000,000) L
Balanceat12/31/2022 5494955 * 5294955 *

|

TR I : _ )

Remaining Fund Balance as a 8.58% 8.27%

Percentage of All Appropriations




2022 Tax Rate - DRAFT

! [ o . S PR N

1
- ~ TownPortionusing  Town Portion using o - o
- 7 800K of FB $1.0MofFB L Net - Taxable Valuation o
Gross Town Appropriations 1 » 40, 683 335 40,683,335 minus Washmgton St. 2,237,288, 943 o
- - T | Webster Avenue, | )

10 Hampton Road,
Less: Bond Proceeds - 7,280,715 7,280,715 |Westside Drive 7‘ ) i 0.85% valuation inc.
Less: Water Fund Revenues B 4260431 | 420431 | o
Less: Sewer Fund Revenues 759699 7,596,994 | | B o -
Less: Other Revenues B 149, 000 - 149,000 | | LCHIP ' Raynes | Farm - 7 o o
Less: Other Revenues o ) 6 ,880, 306 - 6,880,306 mcludes EMS t;gn;fgj B -
Less: Vote(.L f[gm Fund Balance 7 . b ”47787 7_35157. b 478,395 | Slck Leayg_j[[qgt Snow/Ice Fund Swasey Permlts, Vehncles -
Less: Fund Balance Reduction o - 800,000 1,000,000 o o J - -
Net Town Tax Effort 13,237,494 13, 037 494 12 384 041 853 453
. e ol 689% .
Add Overlay L - o 150000 , 15Q QQQ ] FB plus GenRevs - -
Add: War Serwce Credlts - 288000 288000 - o o
Total Town Appropriation - . 13675494 C warsasal O sasas3 - R
Approved Town Tax Effort . 13675804 13475804| I
Municipal Tax Rate 6.11 6.02 - - o o
_ Change from Prior Year Rate (5.79) 02 023 | .
Impact on $300K Home 96.76 | 69.94 }




Revenue Estimates 2022 Tax Rate Setting

Interest Penalties

LUCT Tax

Yield tax
PILOT - -
Excavation

Other Tax

Motor Vehicles

Building Permits
Other Permits

From Federal Govt (FEMA)

eting
2022

-
fm

123,157

25,000
1,500
44,040

500

300

3,080,000

275,000
232,410

~._ 74,000

RevenueSharing | o
Meals & Rooms i B 1,125,948
Highway Block B i 296,552
WWGrant - . - -
NH Charitable Foundation | -
Other Grants (EM, PTAP) 118,795
Income Depts 1,001,693
Sale of Property o -
Investment Interest _ . __ 15,000
Miscellaneous Revenue . 62,830
Bond Proceeds o B - 71,792
Swasey Transfer i -
EMSTransfer N _ 180,259
Capital Projects Fund Transfer -
Snow Ice Transfer i . 50,000
Sick Leave Transfer 101,330
Total 6,880,306




2022 Town Meeting Warrant - Draft Appropriations

Article . 2022 Ballot ) Appropriations ’ General Bonds Water Sewer Fund Balance Other/ Grants
1 Election of Officers o i NA o - S B
2 Zoning : _NA . } o L -
3 Webster Ave sewer pump B i 5,700,000 5,700,000 o o B L
4 Recreation Building ;1,250,000 1,250,000 o - 7;77
5 Westside Drive design b 330, 715 330,715 - o o R
| 6 Town officers N ~ L e i
7 Operating budget o 20,387,002 20 387 09727 - B - ‘ o L
_ 8 Water budget . 4249390 7 i 4,249,390 o - ) |
9 Sewer budget 7,385,953 | ] : 7,385,953 | e
10 ‘,E’P"CE CBA . 38,749 38,749 S I L _
11 FFCBA o ... 54408 54,408 o I _
1 SEIU CBA ) o L 512 227 - 29,145 11,041 11,04 . -
13 ; nglne#S - 8, 355 82 3575777 o - o L L o
14 'Fire SCBA S 59,064 . 59,064 B o ] ‘ o
| 15 Raynes Farm - 1249000 . . B - 100,000 143,000
16 Police Body cameras Y 42,846 42,846 L - o . o
17 Sewer capacity o o 200000 o B 200,000 ., )
18 Parksimprov. . L o} w0000 . 1 100000 _
19 Highwaytruck#9 . - * I 7 . o - I 71,801 .
20 Hotbox asphalt rect reclaumer o .. 59481 59 481 ) . R L B -
21 lntersecgsgn  improv. § Studv o I, __.50000 50000 . o i - S
22 'DPWgarage o S S - o I .
|23 .Fire Dept car #3 - ) o - _{ 47,969 o R o o ; o
24 Facﬂl'lﬂS_Cg'l!@ﬂi@_dv ) _ .. 45000 45000 o [ R .
| 25 _ DPW Car#65 replacement S . 4are 44,750 [ - S _
26 Bicycle/Pedestrian study o _ 25000 5000 ) L o
,,,,, 27 Sick Leave _ . ... 100000 S o o S L
28 Snow/lce deficit o | _.__ 50000 o L i -
29 SwaseyParkway L 3625 o . L o o
30  Town Hall Revolving fund . o ___ 5000 o o _ o ! o
31 Ants&Culture Trust fund . o _ NA L R . I o
- 32 Electric Aggreagation Plan - NA o o o o o i R —
33 ‘.‘Swasey Parkway closure - NA - i - o ; 7 - o
34 _petition - B NA i } J )
o _Total Appropriations - 2022 40,683,335 20,917,800 7,280,715 4,260,431 7,596,994 478,395 149,000
‘Appropriations Breakdown: i N ] L T ) _
_General Fund Appropriations - Non f Fygqagl‘apce ‘ 20,917, 800 o B AL . . ‘ i 4 o
B Bonds S o 7,280,715 o - e L o o
Grant/ Other _ _ . o 10 e L o
Fund Balance o , 478,395 - T - i o
_ N | 4,260,431 o ) R SR - g L
. i 40,683,335 e R [ S _ _ o
S S S ’. - I
, Taxes B _ 13675484 o L - e
B Bond Proceeds o e 7,280,715 o L o __ o ) o -
Water Revenues © 4081 T : - ) s
. |Sewer Revenues . 7,596 994 B i o . o
-Grant/ Other o B 77349,000 L R .
Amounts Voted frorp Fund Balance - ) 478,395 L o N o
General Revenues 7,242,306
Total Sources of Funding 40,683,335




Fund Balance Policy — Adopted

Town of Exeter Policy Number: TBD Adopted by: Board of
Selectmen

Subject: Fund Balance Adoption Date: October 21, | Supersedes:

Policy 2013 None

Effective Date: October 21,
2013

1.0 Purpose of the Policy:

The Town of Exeter (“Town”) through its Board of Selectmen establishes and will
maintain reservation of Fund Balance, as defined herein, in accordance with
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) Statement No. 54, Fund Balance
reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This policy shall only apply to the
Town’s governmental funds. In accordance with GASB 54, fund balance shall be
composed of nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned amounts.

The purpose of this policy is to establish a key element of the financial stability of the
Town by setting guidelines for fund balance. Unassigned fund balance is an important
measure of economic stability. It is essential that the Town maintain adequate levels of
unassigned fund balance to mitigate financial risks that can occur from unforeseen
revenue fluctuations, unanticipated expenditures, emergencies, and similar
circumstances. The fund balance also provides cash flow liquidity for the Town’s
general operations.

2.0 Definitions:

1. Nonspendable Fund Balance - includes amounts that are not in spendable form
(such as inventory or prepaid expenses or assets held for future sale such as tax
deeded properties) or are required to be maintained intact (such as principal of an
endowment fund).

2. Restricted Fund Balance — includes amounts that can only be spent for the
specific purposes stipulated by external resource providers (such as grantors,
creditors, contributors) or enabling legislation (Town Meeting or BOS action).
Restrictions may be changed or lifted only with the consent of the resource
providers or enabling legislation.

3. Committed Fund Balance — includes amounts that can be used only for specific
purposes imposed by a formal action of the Town’s highest level of decision
making authority. Commitments may be changed or lifted only by taking the
same formal action that imposed the constraint originally. The action must be
approved or rescinded, as applicable, prior to the last day of the fiscal year for
which the commitment is made. The amount subject to the constraint may be
determined in a subsequent period.

Page I of 2 Exeter Fund Balance Policy




Fund Balance Policy — Adopted

4. Assigned Fund Balance: - includes amounts the Town intends to use for a specific
purpose. For all governmental funds, other than the General Fund, any remaining
positive amounts are to be classified as “assigned.” Items that fall under this
classification for the General Fund would be encumbrances properly approved by
contract, purchase order, or other such action as required.

5. Unassigned Fund Balance — includes amounts that are not obligated or
specifically designated for a specified use and are available for any purpose. The
residual classification of any General Fund balance is to be reported here. Any
deficit fund balance of another fund is also classified as unassigned.

3.0 Policy:

Spending Prioritizations

When expenditures are incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted
fund balance is available, restricted fund balance is considered to have been spent first.

When expenditures are incurred for the purposes for which amounts in any of the
unrestricted fund balance classifications can be used, committed amounts should be
reduced first, followed by assigned amounts and the unassigned amounts.

Minimum Level of Unassigned Fund Balance

The Town will strive to maintain an unassigned fund balance in its General Fund equal to
5-17% of the total appropriations of the community (this is calculated by adding the
municipality’s appropriations, the statewide enhanced education amount, the local school
net tax commitment, and the county appropriation). The Board of Selectmen will review
this information each year in order to determine the amount, if any, of unassigned fund
balance to use to balance the budget and to reduce the property tax rate.

Annual Review

Compliance with the provisions of this policy should be reviewed as part of the annual
budget adoption process.

4.0 Severability:

To the extent that any provisions of this policy conflict with NH Law, then State law
shall prevail.

Page 2 of 2 Exeter Fund Balance Policy



Town Office Second Floor Renovations



o

oy

TN NN NN
\,

oMY IREET

[esircon

v

o

=\ Sccond Floor Plan at Staircase - Existing Conditions

cwere e 1« .

[ 23]

'

REMOVE £ 03Tne.
ARG )
s ;
<=
bt
4
i

ETHOVE EAISTIG
GARL RAL A
o

/73 \ Second Floor Plan at Staircase -
\.})u“l'r b r « I3
™

N S N NP N N N N N

Demo Plan

CALLED
NORTH

.“o
\;

gi

EN

\/\/_"\\/"\/'\
_1 )
N

¥

31
i
;
—s /\\/\d\\_/\\/\_/\/\/\/

F

E
TN T T

N
TN NN

/

( ) Second Floor Pian at Staircase - Proposed Configuration
4" ° . L

AN B

RV Vi Ve VY Ve N2

CALLED
NORTH

()

ADACOMPLIANCE NOTES,
" MM OOOR CLEARANCE FOR ADA

IANCE o 320 PER £C
profat

ADDITIONAL,_NOTES:

12 RN 30 DR 5 T-O" HEGHT FOR

35 PMOUN STYLE TYPE ¢ LOCATON
O C2 DETERrNED BT CLENT

RN

\/‘\A/A‘\_/\\,/‘\/\-I

SN s ’\\_/* ~

THE STRUCTURAL "PROFESSIONAL
ENGIEER" STAWP AFFXID TO
ELECTRICAL PLUMBING, L¥E

NH | srrETY.erc

Office Space Renovation
10 Front St

Exeter

N

1[,), “Drnw®
A

Second Floor 8
Mezzacane Ficor
Plana

o8¢ 22.041
SCAE  AS NOTED
WG 20F4

52.1




il

CALLED
NORTH

LEARDG AL OR
() CARRYING DEAME
WOV

LonOTIoN

PROVIDE POSTS IF L)
CARRTINS BCAM
FPRESENT

& o8 10 _BrAR

25D SPALED W* OC.
5
]
H
J
I 1
Eirafl
i
8
§

&2 118 10 PEMAm

Al -

& TS 10 REMAM

7

g ‘] Foundation Plan a1 Staircase Above
[
W

ou; NOTES:
'J EE 9&?9 St FOR OEMERAL NOTES. TYPICAL DETALS. AND MATZRIAL

AL DHENGIONS ¢ BLEVATIONS 10 BE VERFED DY OrieR FRUR 10
Pl din s

2L e or FOROATION 1AL AP BOTTOM OF POOTING ELEVATICHS T2 DE
TERHMMED AND/OR VERIPIED BY SENCRAL CONTRACTOR

WOOD FLOOR NOTES:

12 MT SCET % FOR SOCRA MOTED. TYPICAL DETALS AMO MATERIAL
SPELACATOE

21 PLIPOD FUR AL PLOORS tHALL D 23/97° T16 SALD AN RALED
LB OTHERISSE NOTED OM PLANS)

33 AL BEAM AND S8 POST CAPS AND POST BABED SHALL BE
MANIPALTRED OF SIMPSON STRONG- TiE OR APPROVED EQUAL. {0)

4) PROVICE SCLID BLOCKING AT ALL POBTS MO A TLOS PROM
FLOOK 10 MLOCR B4 JXST SPACR 10 PROVIDE A mwwnr»rc
THE FORCATION OR ONTD A SUPPORTING FHEHOER.

) PROVIOR ORIZONTAL DRIDSSOMDL OLKNG PERPEMOCAAR 10 TE FLOOR
mn-saocmswvm

&) FROVIDE DOLLL FLOOR JOTSTS LOTR ALi PARTITIONS THAT AR
PARALLEL TO TvE PLOOR PRAMING.

1AL MARFALIRED PRODUCTD SHALL 1€ IOTALLED 1N ACCORDANCE reTh
e um'«m AHO STAMDARD DETALS AUDLIED BY THe
AS SHOFN CW THESE DRAVIGS.  ANT v DscezRacies

vm nzvvm HANFACTURZR SPELIPICATIONS AND 1) u-mm A
Wmuaﬂuvavmmu ‘T SNSHEER PIIOR 1O
CALLED

&) 10TS TO REMAR

Dl
. v

.
¥

( ) t Floor Floor Framing Plan a1 Sdircase Above
o T ¥
™

T POST 10 00
/AT v preson
At

2 POST DALE

S~ wAB 10
a REHAN

& OF IR ALALE ¢
SPPSON POST Base

ol 4

Detail 1

> e

FAlll

o3| oare [oescremonor sse
| 1| 050723 |FoR CoRTRIXTION
100722 IREVISION SET

2

o iy
wz {33
>
W rrEs
SRR H
0 g &
2 A
W !z H
1

Office Space Renovation
10 Front St

Exeter

2041
A8 NOTED
IOWd  30F 4

S2.2




-\T—",

BOTICHM OF FINSED CELIS ‘\
N4

Y B

(e i) -/ :
] e
| L TON WPLOGR SO NLOR
i as Y
! TOR URLOCR MEIHAMGE ALOCR Y "
\—btn’\mmvs ia STRAPEG ¢ %" OND &
LAY DOCLE UNOERUDE OF 5T ya
AT Oy PARNRINCW b
AALS ADOVE

r———l) POST N () HALL POAT
HOT REGURED W BIARMS.
AL POESENT (188 PLAW

i N ot e

09 P2ST B B ruALs COBT
Nor * CEARTG
HALL PIRSENT (SEE PLAN

:
i
!
H

i//——um- er LA

|

P 4

/ {8 CPU HALL 1O
/ ameaam

TOL HAD PUTATONIL

—&

FECD TR PATLn
X1 rOCT 1R

7 K NCK GRD oM EA BACT

———rOcD BASE 10

. MATCe
/ .
ﬁ/ /_f‘ei i iivag

DaLKE J8TS
PARTITWON mALL

Oﬁ Detail 2
WA

et

e SIRAPPIS

i FARITION RALL PRIVICT

030122 {#OR LCONSTRUCTION
1007722 |REVISION SUT

Office Space Renovation
10 Front St

SCALE  AS NO!

o8 22041

iowa 40F 4




§_ ALY WORK SHALL CONFORM 10 110, 0L ING REFURINCE STANDARIR,
L ITEATIONAL AL OMG.LOOF™ - ot AT
* AUNDAN DESIGN GADS FOR ALHLIINGS AND OTHER STRUCTUREY® - AWE Y.}

AL SATIACION AL YIREY ANDCOORPOUTEALL N A [ARS £ULATLD 10
THEL PROSTCY. CICRIPAXCIS SHALL B BROCXAIT TV THE ATTENTION OF T3 PROJCT U
CTSTNG RITH AT ATTIC DU ANY CRANGES 08 33 S TITUTMRS (4 MABIAIAL S
R OETAS MM THOM (NCICA TTD O DR CUM TRACT GOCEMENTS MAY M MATS. 0N Y R17H PRV
A3 OF THE. FROW CT DICDEIA

3 A1 CONTAACTO AxTHOEn.

CrORDMA 1% 07 OTHER TRADES Aty AT LWL 75 T PROACE A SOLM) A LSS

4 ALLAONTRACTORS SHALL 8L RIEFONIIBLL FOR ALL 106 SAFETY FURING CONTTRULTION

DUC1EDIN) K1) MOT LIAGITTD TO SIS 1ENG. SHORING, AND GUYTNG STRUCTURLA, RARRIFRS AN

HANAGE

$, 2 DTS L0 KOTS St o 1 L rea
43 CONDITIONS F YT

& NOMAIN FRAMING 0 STRECTURAL MIMRTRS AKS TOBF MODWITD. ALTIRID O CUT $TTHON T
THL APPRUN AL CE D PRORK) MGAIA

EXISTING CONITIONS:
Y J42 PaAwTis HANY SE 1 COMPILLD a0l 11 BCIT ANARABLY PATORMATION AXD A31 3
RereaneD o1 e e  PRNCAK T OOTRACTO LAY TR HIDREN OR
oo 201 G AT, RO ADOHNAL WO POR
mmmu«muamuzv. T Th3 W0 ASEAMED AT PP COMIRALTOR IAT PACTE MG
SITT PRI 10 CONSTRUCTION AND VTRIF T Tk INTORMATION NFALIN SUPPLIED
STRY LOADS:

! tnLiaars rawd e

TRAMDIG & CLINIC o g
SEANDANDS NOTES
* NATRW) IMWMAMMMW ION” - ANSE? AWE NES-03
* SPPCIAL frigt

TOR WIND AND SITSSI - AN ART.
3, UL CINPRYTS MOTED AL LR AN LA K LALLM No 308 BTN
LY

vz e s
fe=keer R,
b A sy THE APFRIFRIATE MANMU ACTIRER
TUOCIATIN 0 THE APPROPRIATT (2.

DU, ARD WALL SIRA TIIING 11811, COMPLY STTH N 01 WG
* RPN RATI S ATHDAL
| ROF SHEATHING BLALL KAVE A 40 07X BATING,
FLOOR SIHATHING SHALL 3 AT
S ATING SALL UAVE 413718 5PAN
.Au'unmwuuuumt.n»mmnmsunwnx oY APA
- SHEETS 3HALL B INSTALLED WITH § ACT GAATN PERFYNTICULAR 10 1O T DRG MEARERS.
2 AL WOUD WITHD. I OF OFTN FARTH OB 6 COMTACT RT3W COMCRTTE. MAYCIRY. AND FARTH C8
TN

SHALL OF FRI3WRS TRUATED (7THNO 20 SLTTLR 30U
AMRICAN WO PRI STAVTES ATHWIATIN (ASPA}FOR

AL 1 82 P, TRLE AXD ADAGUATILY RRACED $CH THAT TR STRUCTURE 68
D 0 BTAR VALY 8 AR 16 0 8 S
7 UEE TOGTIMER AL B CORVINTIONAL P MIMATES BUX AZS BRI LY WTIH 3-20WS OF
s et i oc A\ EACH AR STAGARLD. WALESS ORBS TS MOTLin PRn
YHOO0 F CXS SITWEDN 22 M0 23 TO MATON WALL THICKMES

3 CORNGRD OF 10T ave
®_ PROVRN 501 IDBLOCKING UNDER ALY CONCENTRATEDLOADY. SROVIDE CONTIITY 10 Torar
TOUNDATION WAL OR FOOTING

W PRWICE A DOURLY TOP R ATE FOR AL VALLS W o
MIVARML WITH MOT LESS THAX 12100 %AR § ¢

OIS SAAILL 9K a8

11 QT MO, OB CRRAPG O
TH3AN £ 0% A3 AFPROVED OY TR PAOWC] TCRA LR

12 ALLBOLT L ALpony
nnummmv-\mmm.:mm A MDDRMOF 177 nwcvnuu- TN T T
e FADHOLPS 1O LAG BOLTS ALY

7
LN ACCORDANCY WITH AT&PA MY It

11 B0LTS IN WEXSHAU NOT B LEXS THAW ne
TIE £DGH OF 11 MFEMAFA. (UALESS OTIERWILY NOTED)

" s Ly $ime

TRIATID o
N Ts T3 A0 W ALAERS ENALE B2 3T L1007 DE GV AP AT LIRS TRIATD

Al D ARPIR
T ANATHS HTLET NALE o Anachon L t00m Tt s S0,
\NCE W ITH THE “TNTT RNATIONAL WUELDING (08"

- A3 OO0
o83 DHTION T ANTTNDAG SCRIARE . TARGE o004 1

[DESIGN INTENT:
T ONENT O THES)

NEW HLOOR SPACT.OK

IS EXISRING $TAMS.
Wmﬂ
TMAMAL PVUOTLEING INC. T (0L 21 nesTRCTRA

et Bl
0510 AN ENNEZAAC A5 SR (o TP DAANTL

i
i
|
1
1

ox

450322 {FOR CONSTRUCTION
10VT2Y [ REVISION SET

UEL
RING

N

N
Ce T et

LS

e N RS

P LTI 44001 020 aunt

L

ELECTRICAL PLUBSNG LFE

(PP
uu-uuu.

NH | ser€rv.erc

New Office Space
10 Front St

Exeter

lm-lum Ntony




Tax Abatements, Exemptions, Credits



i

List for Select Board meeting October 24,2022

2022 MS1  forreview and signatures .

‘Veteran's Credit 3y -
:Map/Lot/Unit i Location ' Amount :Tax Year

152-37 122 Ridgecrest Dr 2000.00 2023 disable .




C permitfs’&Apbfbva_ls




Exeter Area General Federation of Women'’s Clubs
PO Box 24
Exeter, NH 03833
October 7, 2022
To: Town of Exeter Selectmen

| am submitting a letter of request to the Town of Exeter for the use of signs to
advertise the Exeter Area General Federation of Women’s Club’s Yuletide Fair that
will be held at the Stratham Cooperative Middle School on Saturday, November
19, 2022. This will be the 43 year that our organization has held this event as a
fundraiser.

We would like to request the use of small, framed lawn signs, measuring 21”x18”
that would be places along the roadsides in the Exeter Area. These would be put
out on November 13" and removed by November 20™. We would also like to
place one larger sign to advertise the event to be placed at the corner of Guinea
Rd. and Hampton Rd for the same dates mentioned above.

Thank you very much for your consideration of this request. You may contact me
at 617-548-6982.

Sincerely,

‘«-:fﬂ’/ﬂ Sy —

Mary Ryan
President and Fair Organizer

Exeter Area GFWC



October 14, 2022

Exeter Selectmen
10 Front Street
Exeter, NH 03833

RE: SIGNS

Town Manger's Offiae
0CT 192022
Recessmnd

Dear Selectpersons:

Last year you approved the placing of the Tonry Christmas Tree signs on the end of Route 88,
conditional on obtaining yearly approval. This letter is to request that you allow us to place the
same sign in the same location as last year. This year we will not be placing our sign throughout
the fall weekends but would like to have it up from November 24th through December 24th.

Thank you for your consideration. Should you have any questions please feel free to contact me

at 603-770-6157.

Sincerely,

Abigail Tonry

%\47

314 EXETER ROAD HAMPTON FALLS, N.H. 03844




EXETER FIRE DEPARTMENT

20 COURT STREET » EXETER, NH » 03833-3792  (603) 773-6131 * FAX 773-6128
www.exeternh.oov

Advanced Life Support / EMS - Fire Suppression - Health Department - Emergency Management

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

ToO.
FROM.
SUBJECT.
DATE

Russ Dean, Town Manager
Justin Pizon, Assistant Fire Chief
Address Changes - Linden Street
10/19/2022

Russ,

Can you please add this to my previous agenda ?

The E911 Committee has been working to correct addressing discrepancies on Linden Street,
in the area of Deep Meadow Variety. Currently, some of the homes along Linden Street have

a Deep Meadow Park address. This makes emergency response extremely difficult. Not only
is the numbering out of order, neighbors on the same stretch of Linden Street actually have a

different street name.

Attached you will find voluntary address change forms for all the affected properties. Also
attached is a map that will help illustrate the addressing concerns for this area.

I anticipate being at the Select Board meeting Monday, October 24th and would be happy to
answer any questions at that time.

Thank you,

Justin

“A Tradition of Service”



DATE_/ (& Il'[{df’f}

MAP LOT

TOWN OF EXETER NH

APPLICATION FOR
VOLUNTARY
CHANGE OF ADDRESS

NAME OF OWNER: | homes Burt
MAILING ADDRESS_43 Linden 5V, Exed;, A 03833
LOCATION OF PROPERTY: _13 Z_w"nt\,m S't‘} Excter, NH, 03333

APPLICATION IS FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS NUMBER FROM:73 L n[l(v— Dl-

TO:_| Deeo Meedows | ara  FOR EMERGENCY RESPONDERS TO EASILY LOCATE THE

PROPERTY.

Signature of property owner(s): %w/ W

Board of Selectmen: Approval Rejected

Explanation:

Date recommended by E911 T2 1980

Date adopted by the Select Board [/




DATE_% sz la'lba PN

MAP LOT

TOWN OF EXETER NH

APPLICATION FOR
VOLUNTARY
CHANGE OF ADDRESS

aszor owners_, plecly Rlanchet “Tellod

MAILING ADDRESS__| ;Dp,dep MMAOP

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: |_Deep M zodndd @.E)(c)[% //‘”7( 03833

Ko Kimblamchedbe Talb ot @ 9 mAi) Com
APPLICATION IS FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS NUMBER FROM: \ 3 20_#2 A4 kwdmg @

10/ 3 Lt w FOR EMERGENCY RESPONDERS TO EASILY LOCATE THE

PROPERTY.
Signature of property owner(s):w gﬂ/‘ﬁ(ﬁm - ﬁ(é dé
Board of Selectmen: Approval Rejected

Explanation:

Date recommended by E911 7 (1219025

Date adopted by the Select Board [



DATE_CLMJ_@L

MAP LOT

TOWN OF EXETER NH

APPLICATION FOR
VOLUNTARY
CHANGE OF ADDRESS

NAME OF OWNER: De,bmwajzﬁ)é Chae! \‘7/(667% Snd

MAILING ADDRESS_u) ,IZQ&Q\Q Meadows
LOCATION OF PROPERTY: MP;—?Q‘QJ@E—HQ%Q CooP

APPLICATION IS FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS NUMBER FROM: 2 | Jee p Mo, Jn s Ol

TO:_Jo L indon 5\'1”0&-(- FOR EMERGENCY RESPONDERS TO EASILY LOCATE THE

PROPERTY. .

Signature of property owner(s): MAM i @M@m
Select Board: Approve Reject

Explanation:

Date recommended by E911 1 /2 / P2,

Date adopted by the Select Board [/




DATE_ZZ@_/&& MAP LOT

TOWN OF EXETER NH

APPLICATION FOR
VOLUNTARY
CHANGE OF ADDRESS

NAME OF OWNER: _CRAN _ENFERR
MAILING ADDRESS_ S Deef /14\’//94(7 LS
LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 3 Naep Mo avd Pk

APPLICATION IS FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS NUMBER FROM: % 1No2p Mo dn 71
1099 Linden Slviut  FOR EMERGENCY RESPONDERS TO EASILY LOCATE THE

PROPERTY.

Signature of property owner(s): 4 v Q"’?—/
Board of Selectmen: Approval Rejected

Explanation:

Date recommended by E911 RAEY, oo

Date adopted by the Select Board [/




DATE S’/BO( Al

MAP LOT

TOWN OF EXETER NH

APPLICATION FOR
VOLUNTARY
CHANGE OF ADDRESS

NAME OF OWNER: \J 1NN é ﬁ;nnﬂ% Frahd’)
MAILING ADDRESS L/Dﬁﬁjﬂ Miadow 608{1 %&i Ev@—ér NH /’&%

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: Y I\wp Af\ﬂArlnuﬂ Qﬁ’l(__

APPLICATION IS FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS NUMBER FROM: Y j PE’P Mo idne > E[(._
TG:A7Y L Qg ﬁ]:mg -+ FOR EMERGENCY RESPONDERS TO EASILY LOCATE THE

PROPERTY. Q \‘ﬂ //
Signature of property owner(s): K‘-. H\ il %W \VW
Board of Selectmen: Approval Rejected

Explanation:

Date recommended by E911 7 /)2 / 20277

Date adopted by the Select Board [/




EXETER FIRE DEPARTMENT

20 COURT STREET « EXETER., NH = 03833-3792 « (603) 773-6131 = FAX 773-6128
www.exeternh.eov

Advanced Life Support / EMS - Fire Suppression - Health Departmen - Emergency Management

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO.
FROM:
SUBJECT.
DATE

Russ Dean, Town Manager
Justin PIzon, Assistant Fire Chief
Address Changes - Linden Street
10/18/2022

Russ,

Can you please add this request to the packet for the next Select Board meeting?

The E911 Committee has been working to correct addressing discrepancies on Linden Street,
in the area of Deep Meadow Variety. Currently, some of the homes along Linden Street have
a Deep Meadow Park address. This makes emergency response extremely difficult. Not only

1s the numbering out of order, neighbors actually have a different strest name.

Attached you will find three voluntary address change forms that are affected by these
updates. Also attached is a map that will help illustrate the addressing concerns for this area.

The committee will continue to work with property owners and re-approach the board for
final approval on the remaining addresses. I anticipate being at the Select Board meeting
Monday, October 24th and would be happy to answer any questions at that time.

Thank you,

Justin

“A Tradition of Service”



DATE_Z |25 ’QAJJL ap

LOT

TOWN OF EXETER NH

APPLICATION FOR
VOLUNTARY
CHANGE OF ADDRESS

NAME OF OWNER: 1 )¢@& K _Maa R
MAILING ADDRESS. G 1 Lindenrn Ddveot

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 40| \ndn Afrect

APPLICATION IS FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS NUMBER FROM: 9 7] L \n ), N &}Eml-
TO:_|o |=‘. ade n @M FOR EMERGENCY RESPONDERS TO EASILY LOCATE THE

PROPERTY.

Signature of property owner(s): '/D / 7
Board of Selectmen: Approval Rejected
Explanation:

Date recommended by E911 7 //2 [/ 2022

Date adopted by the Select Board [/

DV\/\QOVQQOQD\ @__Cj’/m/'\((/ Cor—e—

\




DATE_% {25 PZES

MAP LOT

TOWN OF EXETER NH

APPLICATION FOR
VOLUNTARY
CHANGE OF ADDRESS

NAMEOF OWNER: __ Al Sia + fash ) g noof

MAILING ADDRESS. 103 Linden Streods

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: (63 | indn Sbep

APPLICATION IS FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS NUMBER FROM: /27 |_indsn fr’j),&-h

O J ™) l_ inds A ﬂ@ex_j: FOR EMERGENCY RESPONDERS TO EASILY LOCATE THE

PROPERTY.

Signature of property owner(s): L// ﬁ(/f é}L;@f% ’ﬁfl "‘j/ o IEJV,/j}}ﬂ’?’L/-’; i J.Mf
Board of Selectmen: Approval Rejected

Explanation:

Date recommended by E911 77 //2_ /| 20,2~

Date adopted by the Select Board [/




DATE, /02 )3/ 2022,

MAP ____IOT

TOWN OF EXETER NH

APPLICATION FOR
YOLUNTARY
CHANGE OF ADDRESS

NAME OF OWNER: _Kiver €2 on

MAILING ADDRESS. /2. Sir Lancels + Deive

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: _JO3f [ indin Slcoed

APPLICATION IS FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS NUMBER FROM: _/ 034 ! nde nShvee +

T0:_10% Lin LL N 2;';& ]‘: FOR EMERGENCY RESPONDERS TO EASILY LOCATE THE

PROPERTY.

Signature of property owner(s):__ @?4‘/”? Yichdly famildon [Rives Bun

Select Board: Approve Reject
Explanation:
Date recommended by E911 7 //2/ Jo3>2

Date adopted by the SelectBoard __/ _/



Parcels

- NH Highwa:
| - Pnlers‘gm
1 US Highway

- State Highway
% Town Boundary
- Abutting Towns
Streets (Updated Feb
- Misc Streams
W L
Parcel Streams
L]
Oﬁl Water

Buildings

LINDEN ST

A\

= CUTOX\)I' gédft‘ﬁ
5
ve £ ?r"?{"’& Rddr s

Bl

n T — R Printed on 10/18/2022 at 09:58 AM Exete r M aps O n l | ne



 Correspondence




10117122, 4:24 PM Town of Exeter, NH Mail - Communications Advisory Committee Quorum

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>

Communications Advisory Committee Quorum

Martha McEntee <memcentee2@gmail.com> Mon, Oct 17, 2022 at 2:47 PM
To: Niko Papakonstantis <NPapakonstantis@exeternh.gov>, Nancy Belanger <nbelanger@exeternh.gov>,
"jgilman@exeterh.gov” <jgilman@exeternh.gov>, “loliff@exeternh.gov” <loliff@exetermh.gov>, Molly Cowan
<mcowan@exeternh.gov>, Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>, Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>

Cc: Robert Glowacky <rglowacky@exeternh.gov>

Hello Everyone,

As Chair of the Communication Advisory Committee, I'm writing to let you know that the Committee needs more
members who are able to commit to attend our regularly scheduled meetings. As it stands, we have had to cancel our
last two regularly scheduled meetings because members reported they would not attend so that we would not reach
a quorum. | expect attendance to continue to be a problem going forward. | would be happy to meet with you to
discuss possible solutions to this problem.

Best regards,

Martha McEntee

https:llmail.google.com/mail/u/O/?ik=dce02506f9&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1 7469616797623952298simpl=msg-1%3A17468616797... 1/1

N



Tou Marager's Offe
0CT 20 2022
Recetsed

October 19,2022

Jay Myers

Exeter Heritage Commission
10 Front Street

Exeter, NH, 03833

Dear Jay,

First, allow me to thank the other members of the Exeter Heritage Commission (EHC)
at last month’s meeting, each of whom welcomed my presence in the Wheelwright
Room at the town offices. | realize no formal meeting tcok place, but one had been
formally (and legally) announced on the town website, with agenda. And ExeterTV
had told me you had asked not to record the meeting because you intended for it to
be a workshop-style session, which would not convey well on television. Despite the
posted notice, you told me in the hallway that that the meeting had been cancelled.!

As you likely know, | have spent the last year working to ensure that there is a
recording of each EHC meeting — preferably one made and broadcast by ExeterTV on
behalf of the town and later made available for streaming. This is because of the EHC's
multi-year project to impose New Hampshire's first Neighborhood Heritage District
(NHD) in an arbitrary, EHC-selected portion of town in the vicinity of Park/Cass (and
Qak/Salem/Locust/Main/etc.) Streets. Under the EHC's approach, the town would
forcibly take a variety of owners’ property rights and essentially impose a town-
controlled homeowners association, except that homeowners could not opt out and
the rules are made up after-the-fact and homeowners (vs. Exeter) bear all of the costs.

As such, | need to address your statement to me while everyone was in the haliway
which — closely paraphrased — was, "You're literally the only person in town who cares
about this Neighborhood Heritage District.” To be clear, | am guessing that you meant
that | am the only person that various town employees now know by name and
(increasingly) face to be gathering facts and public recourds related to the EHC-
initiated and now-mostly-abandoned NHD project. But to your literal statement, and
as | said to you at the time: | am definitely not the only person in town concerned
about the NHD. And to state the obvious: even if | was, | am still entitled — like any
member of the public - to attend and make recordings of the EHC's meetings.

| appreciate that you and other members of the town-appointed EHC may feel like
there is no reason for members of the public to still be interested in its meetings since
the EHC has announced that it won’t make a recommendation to the Planning Board
to try and establish this NHD now. And | appreciate that you may feel that those of us
who still want to see this project end — not just end for now but to actually end for
good — are like the houseguests who won't leave. But consider that, from the

1 You will have to forgive my skepticism at that statement. After all, the town website clearly announced there would be a meeting rather than marking it
“cancelled”. And you clearly had a quorum to hold a meeting. And the EHC has a habit of making its meeting announcements right before the legally-
mandated 24-hour deadline to hold meetings. (And there have been occasions where it seems unlikely that adequate notice was provided and the town
would not directly answer repeated questions about whether it actually had or had not.) And the EHC has even held back-to-back meetings — in the
same room — where only one was announced in advance {and recorded by ExeterTV) but the unannounced one included NHD discussion.



perspective of many of us, it is the EHC and its members who are the houseguests
who were never invited in the first place and won't stop talking about their displeasure
with homeowners' choices of siding, siting, sizing, and window pane geometry.

As a reminder, EHC members repeatedly and publicly claimed that basically everyone
in the NHD boundaries supported the NHD — except for a small but vocal minority
that no one should listen to because they can't understand an NHD's benefits. Benefits
so self-evident the EHC never bothered to articulate them. 18 months in, the town did
a mail-in survey of property owners within the EHC-drawn NHD boundaries. As you
know, a 70% supermajority of those respondents said they do not want this NHD. And
setting aside EHC's public information sessions and hearings, my quick count is that at
least half a dozen members of the public attended EHC meetings over the past 18
months, most of them at least twice. The EHC also received verbal and written
feedback from other concerned parties. And all of that is despite the EHC meeting, in
the midst of a global pandemic, in a room where social distancing is barely possible.
My perspective: the ‘disinterest’ is because everyone is sick of the EHC's astroturfed
NHD project, the town has been semi-reliable the past six months at recording the
EHC's meetings, the EHC has been so broadly dismissive of citizen feedback and
homeowner property rights for two+ years now, and there is still a pandemic going on
— so why coordinate childcare and then risk your family’s health to attend in person?

For the record: | have no interest in attending EHC meetings — whether virtually or
physically. (I realize that may come as a shock given that my attendance record the
past 18 months would be the envy of many of its actual members.) It has been tiring.
And it has been tiresome. But returning to the analogy above: the EHC showed up on
our collective doorstep, uninvited, more than two years ago. And it has not left. And
while it finally declared in May that it will leave, a review. of members’ statements at the
June and July meetings (and statements made to me in the hallway prior to the
September meeting) make clear that — from your collective perspective — the EHC's
pursuit of a town-imposed, non-voluntary NHD is not really ‘over”. It is just postponed
until fresh blood in some town group tries again.

Exeter should renounce this approach once and for all and put formal protections in
place to safeguard homeowners from the overreach we have seen from the EHC the
past few years. And it should collect copies of all the NHD-related public records not
already in the town’s possession. In the meantime, the town should make and post
recordings of all EHC meetings as public records so that its citizens can reliably
witness what actually happens there (or anywhere else NHDs come up). But if the
town is unwilling to do so, then it seems that its citizens have the unfortunate fate to
continue to exercise our rights to attend, record, and publish those meetings.

Sincerely yours,

Joel Schander
Park St., Exeter

CC:
Exeter Planning Board
Exeter Select Board



10/17/22, 8:12 AM Town of Exeter, NH Mail - Letter of support for Net Zero option

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>

Letter of support for Net Zero option

RM Allen <rmallennh@gmail.com> Sat, Oct 15, 2022 at 8:24 AM
To: Niko Papakonstantis <npapakonstantis@exeternh.gov>, David Sharples <dsharples@exeternh.gov>, Russ Dean
<rdean@exetermh.gov>, Julie Gilman <jgilman@exeternh.gov>

Dear Niko,

Please accept this letter form the Energy Cmte in support of the Net Zero option at the proposed Public Safety Complex.
This letter has also been sent to the Budget Recommendations Cmte.

Thanks,
Renay
cc. Julie, Russ, Dave S

10/15/22
Dear Exeter Select Board

The town Energy Committee sends this letter in clear and urgent support of the Net-Zero option to the proposed new
Public Safety Complex plans, to be put to town vote this March. The approximate 4% upfront additional cost will be more
than recovered over the life of the project if the building is constructed to be as energy efficient as possible from the start.
The committee will aggressively research grants, rebates, and etc to go towards the project by looking into the new
Inflation Reduction Act, and many other sources.

Thanks for your consideration,

Renay Allen-Hitzrot
Energy Committee Chairperson

https://mail.google.com/mailiu/0/?ik=dcec2506f98vi ew=pi&search=all&permmsgid=msg-%3A1 746756398342672826&simpl=msg-f%3A17467563983... 1/1



imex

NH Public Risk Management Exchange

October 15, 2022

PROPERTY & LIABILITY PROGRAM

MEMBER CONTRIBUTION SUMMARY
JANUARY 1, 2023 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023 RENEWAL

MEMBER: Town of Exeter
MEMBER NUMBER: 170

CY 2022

Member Contribution $204,519

Your 2022 Property Values

Your 2023 Property Values
(Exposures Valued as of 9/23/2022)

Change in Property

Your 2022 Payroll (CY 2020 Reported)
Your 2023 Payroll (CY 2021 Reported)
Change in Payroll

Your 2022 Loss Ratio Adjustment Factor
Your 2023 Loss Ratio Adjustment Factor
Change in Loss Ratio Adjustment Factor

Change from 2022 to 2023:
Contribution Amount Change
Contribution Percent Change

CY 2023

Contribution Assurance Program (CAP) Yes
PRIME3 Program No
Member Contribution $218,835

$88,180,863
$91,423,441

3.7%

$10,075,785
$10,357,996
2.8%

0.87
0.78
-10.3%

$14,316
7.0%

Please contact the Primex® Member Services Team at
Memberservices@nhprimex.org if you have any questions.
Invoices will be available online around January 1, 2023,

Trust. Excellence. Service.

Bow Brook Place, 46 Donovan Street s Concord, NH 03301-2624
(603) 225-2841 = (800) 698-2364 = nhprimex.org



imex

NH Public Risk Management Exchange

October 15, 2022

Russell J. Dean, Town Manager
Town of Exeter

10 Front Street

Exeter, NH 03833

RE: CY 2023 Property & Liability Program Renewal
Dear Russ:

As you prepare your budget for the coming year, we thank you for your continued trust and partnership in our Property & Liability Program. Cur
goal in all of our programs is to provide our members with the best service, value, and coverage through our core values: Trust. Excellence.
Service,

Property & Liability rates are increasing for 2023, The Property & Liability rates are increasing due to higher-than-expected general liability,
property, auto physical damage, and cyber claim costs for members and an increase in the cost of property & liability reinsurance.

Renewal Highlights:

 The property reinsurance market remains hard due to US-based and worldwide catastrophic weather-related events (e.g. wildfires,
hurricanes, thunderstorms), and is further aggravated by the pandemic.

» Overall, property reinsurance rates increased by 20% this year. We experienced a 30% increase in reinsurance costs for last year’s renewal.
Primex®'s favorable performance with reinsurers permits us to still actively quote the market and place coverage competitively.

¢ Actuarially determined loss estimates for praperty & liability claims increased in the low single digits for 2023.

Enclosed is your CY 2023 Property & Liability Member Contribution Summary. The intent of the Summary is to build awareness of your member
contribution and how performance, payroll changes, market conditions and exposure changes, such as buildings or vehicles affect your
contribution. Invoices will be available online around January 1, 2023.

Please contact me or Memberservices@nhprimex.org if you have any questions regarding your contribution and performance in the Property &
Liability Program.

Sincerely,

=1 5 &—0

Carl Weber
Director of Member Services

Trust. Excellence. Service.

Bow Brook Place, 46 Donovan Street s Concord, NH 03301-2624
(603) 225-2841 » (800) 698-2364 ®» nhprimex.org



imex

NH Public Risk Management Exchange

October 15, 2022

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION PROGRAM

MEMBER CONTRIBUTION SUMMARY
JANUARY 1, 2023 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023 RENEWAL

MEMBER: Town of Exeter
MEMBER NUMBER: 170

CY 2022

Member Contribution $308,597

Your 2022 Payroll (CY 2020 Reported)
Your 2023 Payroll (CY 2021 Reported)
Change in Payroll

Your 2022 Loss Ratio Adjustment Factor
Your 2023 Loss Ratio Adjustment Factor
Change in Loss Ratio Adjustment Factor

Change from 2022 to 2023:
Contribution Amount Change
Contribution Percent Change

CY 2023

Contribution Assurance Program (CAP) Yes
PRIME3 Program No
Member Contribution $286,152

$10,075,785
$10,357,996
2.8%

1.38
1.24
-10.1%

Please contact the Primex® Member Services Team at
Memberservices@nhprimex.org if you have any questions.
Invoices will be available online around January 1, 2023.

Trust. Excellence. Service.

Bow Brook Place, 46 Donovan Street s Concord, NH 03301-2624
(603) 225-2841 ® (800) 698-2364 » nhprimex.org



imex

NH Public Risk Management Exchange

October 15, 2022

Russell J. Dean, Town Manager
Town of Exeter

10 Front Street

Exeter, NH 03833

RE: CY 2023 Workers' Compensation Program Renewal
Dear Russ:

As you prepare your budget for the coming year, we thank you for your continued trust and partnership in our Workers' Compensation Program.
Our goal in all of our programs is to provide our members with the best service, value, and coverage through our core values: Trust. Excellence.
Service,

Workers’ Compensation rates are moderately decreasing for 2023. The decrease in Workers' Compensation rates is primarily due to a decrease in
actuarially determined loss estimates for medical only claims and compensable claims, offset by an increase in the cost of Workers' Compensation
reinsurance.

Enclosed is your CY 2023 Workers' Compensation Member Contribution Summary. The intent of the Summary is to build awareness of your
member contribution and how performance, payroll changes, and market conditions affect your contribution. Invoices will be available online
around January 1, 2023.

Please contact me or Memberservices@nhprimex.org if you have any questions regarding your contribution and performance in the Workers’
Compensation Program.

Sincerely,

= 5 E—0

Carl Weber
Director of Member Services

Trust. Excellence. Service.

Bow Brook Place, 46 Donovan Street = Concord, NH 03301-2624
(603) 225-2841 = (800) 698-2364 = nhprimex.org



October 15, 2022

imex’*

NH Public Risk Management Exchange

WORKERS' COMPENSATION
CONTRIBUTION BY PAYROLL CLASS

January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023

Member: Exeter, Town of
Member Number 170

Class Description Payroll Contribution*
5506 Highway Maintenance (Formerly Street Laborers) 527,548 20,254
5606 Public Works Director 118,989 1,907
7520 Waterworks 936,927 15,554
7580 Sewer Department 301,065 5,172
7590 Waste Management 18,346 467
7704 Firefighters & Drivers 2,379,322 153,609
7704 Volunteer Firefighters 1,767 171
7720 Police, Sheriffs & Corrections 1,938,044 41,111
8380 Auto Repair Shop : 109,819 2,975
8810 Office Employees, Municipal 2,165,660 4,494
8810 Office Employees, Library 603,012 1,251
9015 Buildings - Janitor 278,099 8,368
9015 Lifeguards/Swim Instructors 24,126 726
9102 Parks 367,637 9,070
9402 Highway Winter Maintenance (Formerly Mechanized Street Cleaning) 175,849 5,737
9410 Municipal Employees, Inspectors, Assessors 411,787 15,286

Totals 10,357,996 286,152

* Amounts are based on a 12 month total

Trust. Excellence. Service.

Bow Brook Place, 46 Donovan Street a Concord, NH 03301-2624
(603) 225-2841 = (800) 698-2364 = nhprimex.org



BE October 15, 2022

imex

NH Public Risk Management Exchange

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION PROGRAM

MEMBER CONTRIBUTION SUMMARY
JANUARY 1, 2023 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023 RENEWAL

MEMBER: Town of Exeter

MEMBER NUMBER: 170

CY 2022 CY 2023

Member Contribution $2,598 Member Contribution $2,495

Your 2022 Taxable Wages (CY 2020) $2,361,726
Your 2023 Taxable Wages (CY 2021) $2,494,991
Change in Taxable Wages 5.64%

Your 2021 Loss Ratio 0.00%
Your 2022 Loss Ratio (through June 2022) 0.00%

Your 2022 Unemployment Rate 0.11%
Your 2023 Unemployment Rate 0.10%

Change from 2022 to 2023:
Contribution Amount Change
Contribution Percent Change

Please contact the Primex® Member Services Team at
Memberservices@nhprimex.org if you have any questions.
Invoices will be available online around January 1, 2023.

Trust. Excellence. Service.

Bow Brook Place, 46 Donovan Street & Concord, NH 03301-2624
(603) 225-2841 m (800) 698-2364 = nhprimex.org



13 ]

Imex

NH Public Risk Management Exchange

October 15, 2022

Russell J. Dean, Town Manager
Town of Exeter

10 Front Street

Exeter, NH 03833

RE: CY 2023 Unemployment Compensation Program Renewal
Dear Russ:

As you prepare your budget for the coming year, we thank you for your continued trust and partnership in our Unemployment Compensation
Program. Our goal in all of our programs is to provide our members with the best service, value, and coverage through our core values: Trust.
Excellence. Service.

Unemployment Compensation rates are moderately decreasing for 2023. The decrease in Unemployment Compensation contributions is due to
lower-than-expected unemployment compensation claims costs due to a low unemployment rate.

Enclosed is your CY 2023 Unemployment Compensation Member Contribution Summary. The intent of the Summary is to build awareness of your
member contribution and how performance, payroll changes, and market conditions affect your contribution. Invoices will be available online
around January 1, 2023,

The Primex’ Membership Agreement and Public Entity Coverage Document have a 45-day written notice requirement in the event that you elect to
terminate membership in the Unemployment Compensation Program. This notice must be provided on official letterhead to the Chief Executive
Officer of Primex® by 4:30 PM on November 17, 2022 and must specify a final decision regarding your participation in the program. Please
carefully review your Public Entity Coverage Document, General Conditions, Section L, regarding notice of termination.

Please contact me or Memberservices@nhprimex.org if you have any questions regarding your contribution and performance in the
Unemployment Compensation Program.

Sincerely,
= 5 &&—r1u

Carl Weber
Director of Member Services

Trust. Excellence. Service.

Bow Brook Place, 46 Donovan Street s Concord, NH 03301-2624
(603) 225-2841 = (800) 698-2364 = nhprimex.org



9/27/22
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
DE 22-063
TOWN OF EXETER

Request for Approval of Exeter Community Power Plan

ORDER OF NOTICE

On September 22, 2022, the Town of Exeter (Exeter) filed a Community Power
Plan with the Commission pursuant to RSA 53-E:7. Exeter requested that the
Commission review and approve its Community Power Plan. RSA 53-E:7, II provides
that

The commission shall approve any plan submitted to it unless it finds

that it does not meet the requirements of this chapter and other

applicable rules and shall detail in writing addressed to the governing

bodies of the municipalities or counties concerned, the specific respects

in which the proposed plan substantially fails to meet the requirements

of this chapter and applicable rules.

This order of notice raises, inter alia, issues related to whether Exeter’s
Community Power Plan meets the requirements of RSA chapter 53-E and applicable
rules.

RSA 53-E:7, Il also directs the Commission to accept public comments for 21
days after receiving any such request for approval of a community electric aggregation
plan, and states that the Commission’s review of the plan and comments shall not
require a contested case. Accordingly, the Commission hereby provides notice that it
will accept public comments on Exeter’s Community Power Plan within the first 21
days from the date submission, or until October 13, 2022. Comments shall be

addressed to the Chairman of the Commission, by mail at:

21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10,
Concord, N.H. 03301-2429



- L]

9/27/22 -2-
DE 22-063

-or- by e-mail at: ClerksOffice@PUC.NH.gov

All comments shall readily identify Docket No. DE 22-063 in the document header
and/or in the subject line of any email.

Exeter’s filing, including its Community Power Plan and attachments, and
subsequent docket filings, other than any information for which confidential treatment
is requested of or granted by the Commission, are available on the Commission

website at https://www.puc.nh.gov/Regulatory/Docketbk /2022 /22-063.html.

Based upon the foregoing, it is hereby

ORDERED, that public comments shall be accepted as set forth in this notice
and pursuant to RSA 53-E:7, II, until October 13, 2022; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, a copy of this order of notice shall be posted on the
Commission's website no later than September 29, 2022.

So ordered, this twenty-seventh day of September, 2022.

e € oo Cotdr B

Daniel C. Goldner ip-k—Chattopadhyay Carleton B. Simi)son
Chairman Commissioner Commissioner




9/27/22 -3-
DE 22-063

Service List - Docket Related

Docket# : 22-063
Printed: 9/27/2022

Email Addresses

ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov
rdean@exeternh.gov
Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov
ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov



NHMA

NEW HAMPSHIRE MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION

! EST. 1941 } October 20, 2022

Select Board
Town of Exeter
10 Front Street
Exeter NH 03833

Re: Disposition of member legal files
Dear NHMA Member:

One of the services member municipalities receive from NHMA is the ability to obtain legal advice from the
NHMA Legal Advisory Service. NHMA attorneys are available to answer legal inquiries and provide general
legal assistance by email, letter, and telephone to elected and appointed officials from member municipalities.
Engaging NHMA's Legal Advisory Service creates a confidential attorney-client relationship which is
governed by the New Hampshire Rules of Professional Conduct.

NHMA maintains records of these legal inquiries, including physical files containing copies of emails and
correspondence, as well as any documents submitted, and the legal advice provided. These records are
confidential due to the attorney-client privilege.

Under NH Rules of Professional Conduct Rule 1.15, attorneys are required to retain client files for at least 6
(six) years. After that period of time, an attorney can either return client files to the client, if the client so
requests, or the attorney may discard those files.

In the event we have any records of our legal communications with your community it is our plan to discard all
such records that are older than January 1, 2015. If instead you would like any such files that we might have,
we will honor that request and make those documents available to you for pick up or by mail. You may make
that request by letter, by email, legalinquiries@nhmunicipal.org, or by telephone 603-224- 7447.

IF WE DO NOT RECEIVE A COMMUNICATION FROM YOUR MUNICIPALITY THAT YOU WISH TO
HAVE ALL CLIENT FILES OLDER THAN JANUARY 1, 2015 RETURNED TO YOU THEN THOSE
FILES MAY BE DESTROYED ON OR AFTER JANUARY 1, 2023.

If you have any questions about this client file retention policy please contact Stephen Buckley, Legal Services
Counsel, or Margaret Byrnes, Executive Director, at the number or email above.

Very Truly Yours,

ot 3

Margaret M.L. Byrnes
Exccutive Dircctor

NEW HAMPSHIRE MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION
25 Triangle Park Drive ® Concord, NH 03301 e Tel: 603.224.7447
NHMAinfo@nhmunicipal.org * governmentaffairs@nhmunicipal.org ¢ legalinquiries@nhmunicipal.org
www.nhmunicipal.org



10/20/22, 11:58 AM Town of Exeter, NH Mail - Fwd: D082002 Exeter Reservoir Dam - Grant Fund Update

Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>

Fwd: D082002 Exeter Reservoir Dam - Grant Fund Update

1 message

Paul Vlasich <pviasich@exeternh.gov> Thu, Oct 20, 2022 at 11:57 AM

To: Jennifer Perry <jperry@exeternh.gov>
Cc: Russ Dean <rdean@exeternh.gov>, Melissa Roy <mroy@exeternh.gov>

Hello Folks:

It looks like the dam analysis will be fully funded by NHDES.

The $12,562 Town match from our previous discussion will not need to be taken out of Town ARPA funds.
Thanks,

Paul

————— Forwarded message —--——-

From: Szmyt, Emily <Emily.D.Szmyt@des.nh.gov>

Date: Thu, Oct 20, 2022 at 11:40 AM

Subject: D082002 Exeter Reservoir Dam - Grant Fund Update

To: pvlasich@exeterNH.gov <pvlasich@exeternh.gov>
Cc: Doyon, Steve <STEVE.N.DOYON@des.nh.gov>

Paul,

As we indicated previously, the Dam Bureau was in the process of requesting a reallocation of ARPA funds to increase
the total available to the Municipal Dam Rehabilitation and Removal Grantees. I'm happy to say that this was

accomplished as part of the October 19" Governor and Executive Council meeting. As such, | am in the process of
amending the draft grant agreement documents to reflect the award amount included in your original request.

Although the deadline is December 1, 2022, we would greatly appreciate the submittal of your final application so we may
move onto the next phase as scon as possible.

Please reach out to me if you need any assistance or have questions.

Thank You,

Emily Szmyt

Dam Safety & Inspection Section, Grant Manager
Water Division — Dam Bureau

New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services
Phone: (603) 271-4967

Emily. Szmyt@des.nh.gov

https://mail.google.com/mailiu/0/?ik=dcec2506f9&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-{%3A1747222768578345645&simpl=msg-{%3A17472227685...

1/2



10/20/22, 11:58 AM Town of Exeter, NH Mail - Fwd: D082002 Exeter Reservoir Dam - Grant Fund Update
Website Links:

https:/fwww.des.nh.gov/water/dam-maintenance-and-management

gﬁ Please consider the environment and conduct business by electronic means only.

This Email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
This communication may contain material protected by law or regulation. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering
the Email for the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this Email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or
copying of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you believe that you have received this Email in error, please notify me at the Department of
Environmental Services at 603.271.8321.

Paul Vlasich PE
Town Engineer

13 Newfields Rd
Exeter, NH 03833
Office: (603)773-6160
Fax: (603)772-1355

https:llmail.google.comlmaiI/u/Ol?ik=dcec2506f9&view=p1&search=ail&permthid=thread-f%3A1 747222768578345645&simpl=msg-f%3A17472227685... 2/2



of

Pam McElroy <pmcelroy@exeternh.gov>
Exeter

Announcement Regarding COVID NH Emergency Rental Assistance Program
1 message

NH Local Welfare Administrators Association <info@nhlwaa.org> Fri, Oct 21, 2022 at 1:46 PM
Reply-To: pmurphy@merrimacknh.gov

To: pmcelroy@exeternh.gov

New Hampshire Local Welfare
Administrators Association

M

EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM PAUSED
NH HOUSING

“(Bedford, October 21, 2022) — Given the announcement by the U.S. Treasury that
New Hampshire will not receive any additional resources to continue its Emergency
Rental Assistance program beyond December 29, 2022, New Hampshire Housing
is announcing a pause to incoming applications under the NH Emergency Rental
Assistance Program (NHERAP). Effective Friday, October 21, 2022, new
applications will not be accepted pending a review of the existing pipeline of
applications, the level of federal funding available, and the status of existing State
requests to U.S. Treasury for additional funding.
Support services will continue to be available through the five Community Action
Partnership (CAP) agencies, and all applications in the pipeline will be reviewed
and funded (pending eligibility). For updates about the Emergency Rental
Assistance Program, go to the program page. New Hampshire Emergency Rental
Assistance - New Hampshire Housing_(nhhfa.org)
States and localities across the country have been funding emergency rental
assistance since 2021 with resources provided by the U.S. Treasury under the
Emergency Rental Assistance Program. This COVID-19 relief program has kept
people housed who have been impacted economically by the pandemic. Without
additional reallocated funds or further Congressional authorization, those states and
localities will no longer have resources available under this program.
NH Housing and the CAP agencies around the state have been administering
NHERAP since March 2021 and provided over $230 million in assistance to over
23,000 households in all 10 counties.”
Emergency Rental Assistance Program Paused - New Hampshire Housing
(nhhfa.org)

*END*
| am confident that municipal welfare will respond to this current challenge by
mastering our moment and continuing to meet our legal obligations and the
humanitarian intent of those obligations, professionally, collaboratively, innovatively
and to the very best of our abilities.



| hope this information is helpful.

Respectfully,

Todd Marsh

NHLWAA, President
info@nhlwaa.org
https://nhiwaa.org/

NH Local Welfare Administrators Association | 17 Depot St, Suite 3, Concord, NH 03301

Unsubscribe pmcelroy@exeternh.gov
Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by info@nhlwaa.org powered by

oh Constant
Contact

Try email marketing for free today!



